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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

to the Contract Documents 

for the Construction of the  

 

Jay Community Center Emergency Shelter Upgrades 
 at  

11 SCHOOL LANE 

AU SABLE FORKS, NY 12912 

 
TO ALL HOLDERS OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: 

 

Your attention is directed to the following interpretations of changes in and additions to the 

Contract Documents for the construction of the JAY COMMUNITY CENTER 

EMERGENCY SHELTER UPGRADES project at the Jay Town Hall Au Sable Forks, New 

York. This Addendum is part of the Contract Documents in accordance with the provisions 

of General Conditions, Article 1.1. 

 

GENERAL: 

 

1. Refer to this document for summary of responses to inquiries received. 

2. There is no change to the bid opening date and time. 

 

ON THE PROJECT DRAWINGS: 
 

1. On Sheet AD-101: ADD “Remove existing acoustical ceiling tile ceiling and 

associated T’s and hangers” to both Men’s and Women’s Bathrooms. 

 

RFI CLARIFICATIONS: 

 
Q:  Are we to assume there is an existing ceiling that needs to be demoed in each of these 
rooms?  Please advise what the existing material is that needs to be removed or that is 
remaining. 
A:  Existing acoustical tile ceilings and associated T’s and attachments must be demolished 
in both bathrooms. Ceilings in kitchen to remain. Patch and paint kitchen gypsum ceiling after 
installation of new lighting. 

 
Q:  The lead tile items in the report are not scheduled to be removed is that correct? 
Precautions will just have to be taken when attaching material to them? Please confirm. 
A:  Lead tile will not be removed. Precautions should be used when attaching the FRP 
wainscoting over the existing wall tiles. 
 

Q:  The abatement items will be removed as they are part of the scope. 
A:   Kitchen flooring to be removed for installation of finish floor as scheduled. 
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Q:   Is this a tax exempt project? 
A:  Yes, this is a tax exempt project. 
 
Q:  On A101, what are C, H and I representing? 
A:  C denotes carbon monoxide detector. H denotes heat detector. J denotes monitor hood 
suppression system. See E-102.z. 
 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 
 

 

 

      C&S ENGINEERS, INC. 

 

 

 

 

             

       D.H. Chung, AIA LEED AP 

       Senior Project Architect 


